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From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 8:26 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Lisa Bennett

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/15/2012 8:25:00 AM

Docket Number: 120022-El e ; R 2 "
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Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk 1l

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738
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mail: ©
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120022

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS Conﬁlgg?ON
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm {12) jbrew{@bbrslaw.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (12Tampa) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Casimir Plocharczyk Ir belleleaco@aol.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 12) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Gardner Law Firm (12) swright@gbwlegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (12c) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg. state.fl.us No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (12) RMiller@pcesphosphate.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12Lewis) EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail. com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12¢) Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 3/15/2012 at 11:59:25 AM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01530-12 in Docket 120022-El (Email 1D = 346288)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
01530-12(2 pgs.) Amendatory Final Order
PSC-12-0104A-FOF-EIl to correct a

scriveners error in the third sentence of
the second paragraph on the first page
regarding $288 million refund; all
remaining terms and conditions of Order
PSC-12-0104-FOF-EI are reaffirmed

and remain in full force and effect.

3/15/2012
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From: Terry Holdnak

Sent; Thursday, March 08, 2012 1:28 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Lisa Bennett ~
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted I 4 nyy
Date and Time: 3/8/2012 1:25:00 PM

Docket Number: 120022-El

Filename / Path: 120022.Final Order.doc

FINAL ORDER APPROVING STIPULATION AND SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

Docket No. 120022-El q..
(80! Fasced= )

Terry K. Holdnak ﬁ

Commission Deputy Clerk I P‘f? WL 0 -

Office of the General Counsel : SN
Florida Public Service Commission L LED w
850-413-6738

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Administmtive[j Parties[j Consumer

*%)CUMENT NO. (051812
PTION:
ngsmr




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120022

ADDRESS
RTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (12Tampa) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Casimir Plocharczyk Jr belleleaco@aol.com No
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf boce@gulfcounty-il.gov Yes
County
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3{@leegov.com Yes
County
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk_Info@leeclerk.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Citrus County ClerkofCourts@clerk.citrus.fl.us Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Gadsden mstraughn@gadsdenclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton Hamiltonclerk@flcjn.net Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hernando caof@co.hernando.fl.us Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBInzer@leoncountyfl.gov Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levybocc@circuit8.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County nloy@pinellascounty.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Seminole clerk@seminoleclerk.org Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County countycommissioners@sumtercountyfl.gov Yes
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
River Cou
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@eco.volusia.fl.us Yes
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 12) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Gardner Law Firm (12) swright@gbwlegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (12¢) REHWINKEL . CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (12} RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12Lewis) EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12¢) Alex. glenn@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 3/8/2012 a1 4:30:34 PM
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01378-12 in Docket 120022-El (Email ID = 034530)

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
01378-12 (152 pgs. Final Order PSC~12-0104-FOF-El|

approving stipulation and settlement
agreement; approving tariffs attached to
stipulation and settlement agreement;
docket to be closed if no appeal is timely
filed.

3/8/2012
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From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 8:48 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Lisa Bennett
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 21712012 8:45:00 AM 82
Docket Number: 120022-Ei -y o
Filename / Path: 120022.0RgrantINTV.FIPUG.doc oy ‘;‘, a!
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver g T =
o ;—{‘ el T
PR |
AT b
- 5 F
ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION (FIPUG) 7;*?‘ E77 ! TE W ;r:
Docket No. 120022-El - = o 4
Signed by Commissioner Balbis M LEY) 0 L
Terry X. Holdnak £ MRULET 1
Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

FPSC., CLK CORRESPONDENCE

Administraﬁve[] parties ?f;imer
DOCUMENT NO. JoslE 1z
DIST RIBUTION:

p——y




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120022

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY MA N
NAME COI;)AE AEI;DR;:léS Cohgiﬁgé?or‘l
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (12Tampa) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Casimir Plocharczyk Jr belleleaco@aol.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 12) vkaufman@kagmiaw.com No
Gardner Law Firm (12) swright@gbwlegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (12¢) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg. state.fl.us No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (12) RMiller@pcesphosphate.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12Lewis) E1801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail. com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12¢) Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 2/17/2012 at 4:37:14 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00927-12 in Docket 120022-El (Email ID = 398844)

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

DOCUMENT NO.

DESCRIPTION

00927-12 (4 pgs.)

Order PSC-12~-0071-PCO-EI granting
FIPUG's petition to intervene; parties to
furnish copies of testimony, exhs,
pleadings, and other documents filed in
this proceeding to FIPUG/Moyle and
Kaufman.

2/17/2012
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From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 8:53 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Lisa Bennett - -
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o m
Date and Time: 2/17/2012 8:52:00 AM o S} m
Docket Number: 120022-El g — =
Filename / Path: 120022.0RgrantiINTV.FRF.doc crz = = i
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver mo —
2o B 4
[ao] LD L
- s = ~
o - =
ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION (FRF) FAX ; ! QL O
Docket No. 120022-El gl - o
Signed by Commissioner Balbis MM L ‘f
Terry K. Holdnak EmA
Commission Deputy Clerk |l
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738
FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE

MAdministrativeD Parﬁes[] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. 00513-12.
DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120022

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS CO%S?;%?ON
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew({@bbrsiaw.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (12Tampa) mwalls@garltonfields.com No
Casimir Plocharczyk Ir belleleaco@aol.com No
Florida Industirial Power Users Group (Keefe 12) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Gardner Law Firm (12) swright@gbwlegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (12¢) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12Lewis) EI801 paul lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12¢) Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 2/17/2012 at 4.40:41 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00928-12 in Docket 120022-El (Email ID = 723879)

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

00928-12 (4 pgs.)

Order PSC-12-0072-PCO-EI granting
FRF's petition to intervene; parties to
furnish copies of testimony, exhs,
pleadings, and other documents filed in

this proceeding to FRF/Wright and LaVia.

2/17/2012
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From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 8:50 AM -
To: CLK - Orders / Notices ':)n rg:s
Cc: Lisa Bennett o m )
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o Pz
X O oo
Date and Time: 2/17/12012 8:49:00 AM -z T
Docket Number: 120022-El -
Filename / Path: 120022.0RgrantINTV.whitesprings.doc :»’1‘3—:3 - -
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver R o
R == B
o~
ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION (PCS Phosphate - Whitesprings)
Docket No. 120022-El
Signed by Commissioner Balbis

Terry K. Holdnak

o -

fawe0 "~ |

X W LEN 0
Commission Deputy Clerk il .
Office of the General Counsel EmAt o - 9
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative[_] parties[ | Consumer

HOCUMENT NO. (051812
DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120022

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
. coPE APDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew{@bbrslaw.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (12Tampa) mwalls@carltonfields.com Noe
Casimir Plocharczyk Jr belleleaco@acl.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 12) vkaufman@kagmlaw,com No
Gardner Law Firm (12) swright@gbwlegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (12¢) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg state.fl.us No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. {12Lewis) EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12¢} Alex.glenni@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 2/17/2012 at 4:43:15 PM
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of |

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00928-12 in Docket 120022-El (Email ID = 982240)

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

00929-12 (4 pgs.)

Order PSC-12-0073-PCO-EI granting
White Springs' petition to intervene;
parties to furnish copies of testimony,
exhs, pleadings, and other documents
filed in this proceeding to White
Springs/Brew.

2/17/2012
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Matiida Sanders Psc. 1a2- boLq- PCo-& /20022 -4
From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 1:32 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford; Theresa Farley; Terry Holdnak

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2M5/2012 1:30:00 PM

Docket Number: 120022-E}

Filename / Path: 120022.0rderAckinty.doc

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING INTERVENTION

Shalonda Hopkins F -
Commission Deputy Clerk 11 ’LD&O !
Office of the General Counsel mf L) - °
Florida Public Service Commission X
Tel: (850) 413-6630 EMmALED - 9

FESC, CLLK  CORRESPONDENCE
mAdministraﬁve[:] Parties[ | Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 00s/8-12
DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120022

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL e
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm {12Tampa) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Casimir Plocharczyk Jr belleleaco@aol.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 12) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Gardner Law Firm (12) swright@gbwlegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (12¢) REHWINKEL,.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (12) RMiller@pesphosphate.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12Lewis) EI801 paul fewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12¢) Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 2/15/2012 ai 4:19:16 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1
Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00882-12 in Docket 120022-El (Email ID = 383405)

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
00882-12 (1 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0069-PCO-EI
acknowledging intervention by OPC.

2/15/2012
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Matilda Sanders PSC-12-004Y9-PCo - LT

From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 11:54 AM ’ f‘[
To: CLK - Orders / Notices | ADOD A2~
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Lee Eng Tan; Jennifer Crawford
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 2/3/12012 11:51:00 AM
Docket Number: 120022-El
Filename / Path: Procedural Order.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
N
i
PROCEDURAL ORDER & -
. oo T
Signed by Commissioner Balbis = o (l, <
Docket No. 120022-El LS4 by |
Faxe0 - © e oz
Terry K. Holdnak = |
Commission Deputy Clerk |l /MQ" {,fo = P = = J
Office of the General Counsel / = )
Florida Public Service Commission =
850-413-6738 FmAlLED -
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120022

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Carlton Fields Law Firm (12Tampa) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Casimir Plocharczyk Jr belleleaco@aol.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12Lewis) EIB01 _paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12c¢) Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com No ~

Printed on 2/3/2012 at 4:09:48 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page | of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00701-12 in Docket 120022-EI| (Email ID = 702791)

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

DOCUNIENT NO. DESCRIPTION
00701-12 (4 pgs.) Procedural Order
PSC-12-0049-PCO-EI.

2/3/2012



STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: Ty OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

RONALD A. BRISE, CHAIRMAN SEN ANNCOLE
LiSA POLAK EDGAR CoMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM (850)413-6770
EDUARDO E. BALBIS

JULIE 1. BROWN

Pahlic Serpice Qommizsion

January 26, 2012

FP8C, CLK « CORRESPONDENCE
dmininteative__Parties__Consumer
R. Alexander Glenn, Esquire DOCUMENT NO. & 65/3-/2
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC BISTRIBUTION:

299 1st Avenue, North
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701

Re: Docket No. 120022-E1

Dear Mr. Glenn:

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for limited proceeding to approve
stipulation and settlement agreement by Progress Energy Florida, Inc., which was filed in this
office on January 20, 2012, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing.
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.

Office of Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:http://WWW.floridapsc.com

ADMINISTRATIVE

Hong Wang

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 9:12 AM

To: Ann Cole; Catherine Potts; Dorothy Menasco; Eric Fryson; Hong Wang; Marguerite McLean;
Matilda Sanders; Shawna Senko; Mary Macko

Cc: Jennifer Crawford; Lisa Bennett; Keino Young; Caroline Klancke; Martha Barrera; Michael
Lawson; Lee Eng Tan; Charles Murphy; Shalonda Hopkins; Diamond Williams; Mary Anne
Helton; Jane Faurot

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/25/2012 9:01:00 AM

Docket Number: 100437-El, 100461-El, 120001-El, 120007-El, 120009-El, 120022-El

Filename / Path: 120022.100437.120001.120009.120007.100461. Com-Not-Hearing.doc s

Notice Type: Hearing N

GO

NOTICE OF HEARING

T0

ALL PARTIES OF RECORD

AND

ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS

DOCKET NO. 100437-El

DOCKET NO. 100461-El

DOCKET NO. 120001-El

DOCKET NO. 120007-El

DOCKET NO. 120009-El . .

DOCKET NO. 120022°El.~ Eeed 34

To be issued today. Please issue to all Parties in each respective docket. Fc'_* SO

Terry K. Holdnak N\C\,\\ 4"\

Commission Deputy Clerk Il

Office of the General Counsel B{V\

Florida Public Service Commission ‘ =2

850-413-6738 c)f;\ﬁ'

.3‘\“\

CuR R T

DOCUMONT NUMET R DATT

00518 JAN2S &
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

County

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
; L MASTE
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
Allsolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida.com Yes
| Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes
Ausiey & McMullen jbeasleyausley.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen ppoitlefdausley.com Yes
Beggs & Lane md@beggsiane.com Yes
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No
| Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggskane.com No
Black & Veatch rodlinsmr(etbv.com Yes
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bee@charlotiefl.com Yes
Brickfield Law Firm (10} jbrew(bbrslaw.com No
Brickficld Law Firm (12) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrewgbbrslaw.com No
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes
Carlton Fields Law Firm (1 1A Tampa) bgamba(@caritonfields.com Neo
Carlten Fields Law Firm (12Tampa) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Carlten Fields Law Firm (Bernier) mbernier(@carltonfields.com No
Carlten Fields Law Firm (Tall 12) mbemieri@earltonfields.com No
Carlion Fields Law Firm (Tampa 12) bgamba@catltonfields.com No
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulif bocc@gulfcounty-fl.gov Yes
County
Chairnan, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@lecgov.com Yes
County
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOL.COM Yes
City Clerk, City of North Port webmaster l@cityofnorthport.com Yes
City Manager, City of Chattahoochee citymgrigdfairpoint.net Yes
City Manager. City of Gainesville citymgr@cityofgainesville.org Yes
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Tallahassee rob.megarrah@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Department chris.dicbold@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark{@talgov.com Yes
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County cocidca.st-johns. fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Courl, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes
| Clerk of the Circuit Court, Collier County CollierClerk@CollierClerk.com Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerkigclerk.indian-river.org Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk Info@leeclerk.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes
Cterk, Board of County Commissioners, Citrus County ClerkofCourts@clerk.citrus,fl.us Yes
Clerk. Board of County Commissioners, Flagler County clerk@flaglerclerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Gadsden mstraughn@@gadsdenclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Glades County gladesclerk{@gladesclerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton Hamiltonclerk@flcjn,net Yes
| County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hernando cao@co.hernando.fl.us Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBlInzer@leoncountyfl.gov Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levybocc@cireuit8.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert. foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Miami-Dade clerkbee@imiamidade gov Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pear{@osceola.org Yes
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Cierk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes a
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chaumani@pinellascounty.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Seminole clerki@semincleclerk.org Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissicners, Sumter County countycommissioners@sumtercountyfl. gov Yes
Clerk, to the Board County Commissieners, Indian clerki@clerk.indian-river.org Yes i
River Cou
County Administrator, Escambia County countyadministrator@myescambia.com Yes B
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneengico.volusia.flus Yes
Energy & Utilities Subcommittee cochran keatingi@myfloridahouse gov Yes
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel Miller@Tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association bill@feca.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@teca.com Yes
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com Ne
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (12 Keele} vkaufman(@kagmlaw.com No
Florida [ndustrial Power Users Group (Keefe 12) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe Q) vkaufmangikagmlaw.com No N
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson{@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company nanci.nesmith@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 ken.hefman@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company {12 Juno) John.Buileridfpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company {12 Tall) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com Na
Florida Power & Light Company {12} Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 12a) Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com No ]
Florida Power & Light Company (Tall 12) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No B
Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 cyoung@fpuc.com Yes
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown{@frce.com Yes
Florida Retail Federation (Wrightl 1a) schefi@gbwlegal. com No
Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EMS858 mcneillsi@@gru.com Yes
General Electric Company davidl.swanson{@ge com Yes o
Gulf Power Company reliving@southernco.com Yes
Guif Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernce.com Yes
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno{@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. mfeili@gunster.com Yes
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. bkeatingf@gunster.com Yes
Helland & Knight bruce.may(shklaw.com Yes ]
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmiaw.com Yes
Keys Energy Services EM364 dale finigani@keysenergy.com Yes
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 frank.cain@lcec.net Yes
Macquarie Capital (USA) Inc. cleo.zagrean@macquarig.com No
Mayor, City of Alachua commissioners@cityofalachua.com Yes
Mayor, City of Anna Maria ammayor@cityofannamaria.com Yes
Mayor, City of Apalachicola apalachicolai@gtcom.net Yes
Mayor, City of Atlantic Beach electedofficials@coab.us Yes N
Mayor, City of Atlantis cityhall@atlantisfl.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Belleair Beach nmecellum@cityofbelleairbeach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Belleair Bluffs carbutine@belleairbluffs-fo.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Belleview tmoeore@belleviewll.org Yes
Mayor, City of Bowling Green cobgi@earthlink.net Yes
Mayor, City of Bradenton Beach info@cityefbradentonbeach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Brooksville jbernardini@ecityofbrooksviile.us Yes
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Mayor, City of Callaway mayormeeridcityofcallaway.com Yes
Mayaor, City of Cape Canaveral ccapecanaveral@ctl.rr.com Yes
Mayor, City of Chiefland cityhallggchieflandfla.com Yes
Mayor, City of Clermont jwarren(@clermonttl.org Yes ]
Mayor, City of Cocoa JjelarkEcocoafl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Cocoa Beach cityclerk{@cityofcocoabeach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Coconut Creck btooley{@coconutereek.net Yes
Mayor, City of Crescent City mayorgerescenteity-fl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Daytona Beach ritcheyg(codb.us Yes
Mayor, City of Dunedin mayor(@dcc.govi.nz Yes
Mayor, City of Eustis custiscm@eustis.org Yes
Mayor, City of Everglades City dsmallwood@cityofeverglades.org Yes
Mayor, City of Freeport mayor@freeportflorida.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Fruitland Park fruitind@atlantic.net Yes
Mayor, City of Ft. Meade maurnis@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Ft. Myers mayorhumphrey@@eityfimyers.com Yes
Mayor, City of Glen Saint Mary glenstmary@@nefcom.net Yes
Mayor, City of Groveland Richard.Smith{@groveland-fl.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Hawthorne cityhall@cityofhawthorne.net Yes
Mayaor, City of Holly Hill mayorgnhollybilifl.org Yes N
Mayar. City of Indian Rocks Beach info@IRBcity.com Yes
Mayar, City of Jacob Cily jacobcityedwleca net Yes
Mayor, City of Key West mayoridkeywestcily.com Yes
Mayor, City of Keystone Heights city@@keystoncheights.us Yes
Mayor, City of Labelle mayor@citylabelle.com Yes
Mayor, City ol Lake City wittsi@lcfla.com Yes |
Mayor, City of Lake Wales jvansicklef@cityoflakewales.com Yes
Mayor, City ol Live OQak mayor@cityofliveoak.org Yes
Mayor, City of Madeira Beach pshontz@madeirabeachfl.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Margate cityclerk@@margatefl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Mascotte felix.ramirez@cityofmascotie.com Yes
Mayor, City of Melbourne cityhall@melbourneflorida.org Yes
Mayor, City of Milton mayorg75@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Monticello eanderson(@mymonticello.net Yes
Mayor, City of Mount Dora citymgr@ci.mount-dora.fl.us Yes
Mayor, City of Naples mayor@naplesgov.com Ycs
Mayor. City of Neptune Beach hpruetie@neptune-beach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Niceville admin@niceville.org Yes
Mayor, City of Ocala rewersi@ocaiafl org Yes
Mayor, City of Okeechobee kbarnes@citycfokeechobee.com Yes
Mayor, City of Ormond Beach costello@ormondbeach.org Yes
Mayor, City of Palm Bay palmbay@palmbayflorida.org Yes
Mayor, City of Palmetto chgeneral@palmettofl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Perry cketring@cityofperry.net Yes |
Mayor, City of Port Orange kparker@port-orangg.org Yes
Mayor, City of Port St. Joe ppendarvispsj@yahog.com Yes
Mayor, City of Port 5t. Lucie info@citycfpsl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Punta Gorda peclerkidpgorda.us Yes
Mayor, City of Rockledge cityclerk@cityofrockledge.org Yes
Mayor, City of Satellite Beach bmontanarogisatellitebeach.org Yes
Mayor, City of Sebastian city(@cityofsebastian,org Yes
Mayor, City of Sopchoppy sop0166(@aol.com Yes B
Mayor, City of Tallahassee John Marks@laigov.com Yes
Mayor, City of Valparaiso mayorcostas@valpo.us Yes
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Mayor, City of Waldo cityofwaldo@waldo-{l.com Yes
Mayor, City of Weeki Wachee cityofweekiwachee(@yahoo.com Yes
Mayor, City of Wildwood ptaw-wildwood(@cfl.rr.com Yes )
Mayor, The Village of Indian Creek village@icvps.org Yes
Mayor, Town of Bell townmanager@iownofbellilorida.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Beverly Beach obeverlybeachti@ctl.rr.com Yes
| Mayor, Town of Cross City xcity@bellsouth.net Yes )
Mayor, Town of Esto townofesto@wleca.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Glen Ridge glenridgetownoti@belisouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Hastings tohclerk@windsteam. net Yes
Mayor, Town of Havana h.cityhall@mchsi.com Yes
Mayor. Town of Horseshoe Beach horseshoebeachto@dbellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Hypoluxo hypoluxe@hypoluxo.org Yes
Mayor, Town of Indialantic townhall@indialantic.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Lacrosse lacrosse386gpwindstream.nel Yes
Mayor, Town of Marineland mayor.marineland@gmail.com Yes
Mayot, Town of Marineland mayor.marineland@gmail.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Melboune Beach biorita@yahoo.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Montverde mayor@mymontverde.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Noma townofnoma(@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of North Redington Beach townclerk@townofnorthredingtonbeach.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Ocean Breeze Park townofoceanbreez@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Paxton topaxton@gtcom.net Yes
Mayuor, Town of Polk City cory.carrier@mypolkeity.org Yes
Mayor, Town of Ponce de Leon townpdli@@embargmail.com Yes N
Mayor, Town of Shalimar mayor@shalimarflorida.org Yes
Mayor, Town of St. Augusting Beach sabadmin{@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Surfside mayor@townofsurfsidefl.gov Yes
Mayor, Town of Westville westville@embargmail.com Yes L
Mayor, Village of Highland Park clerk@highiandpark-fl.org Yes |
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. fselfi@lawfla.com Yes
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@)Leg. state.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel woods.monica@Leg. State.FL.us Yes
Oifice of Public Counsel (10e) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (111) rehwinkel.charles@leg. state.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (12) Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (12b} REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg. state.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us No
Office of the Governor Mary.bane@laspbs.state.fl.us Yes
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. KSTorain{@potashcorp.com No
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes n
Progess Energy Service Company john.burnett@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. katrina.cochran@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, Ei801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paullewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (11b) Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12) Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. {(12Lewis) EI801 paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) jehn.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10} Jjohn.burnett@@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC {12) John.burnett@@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12a) John.burneti@pgnmail.com No
Pregress Energy Service Company, LLC (12¢) Alex.glenn{@pgnmail.com No
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Robert H. Smith rpjrbi@yahoo.com No
Rutledge, Ecenia & Pumell, P.A. marshaf@reuphlaw.com Yes
Saprodani Associates thomas(@saprodani-associates.com No
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. nthewiti@seminole-electric.com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewilti@seminole-electric.com Yes
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (11) george(@cavros-law.com No
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted purser@sccoenergy.com Yes
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@iecoenergy.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
Technologies Management, Inc. fmartens@@tminc.com Yes
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd(@pipeline.com Yes
Town Clerk/Manager, Town of Mclntosh townofmeintoshi@windstream. net Yes
Town Manager, Town of Lake Park townmanageridlakeparkilorida.gov Yes
Village Clerk, Bal Harbour Village clerk(@batharbourflorida.com Yes
Village Clerk, Village of Pinecrest clerk@pinecrest-N.gov Yes
Village Manager, Village of Roval Palm Beach smarkiw@royalpalm beach.com Yes
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. {12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com Ne B
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMillerf@pesphosphate.com No
Young. van Assenderp, P.A. royy7{@comeast.net Yes
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Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00495-12 (Email ID = 145945)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Cominission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing,

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
00495-12 (3 pes.) Notice of hearing to be held 2/20/12 at
1:00 p.m. or immmediately following the
conctusion of the hearing in Docket
110309, whichever is later, Rm 148, Betty
Easley Conference Center, 4075
Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, with
2/22/12 reserved for continuation if
necessary.

1/25/2012









